

Gloucestershire Constabulary
Police Headquarters
No.1 Waterwells, Waterwells Drive
Quedgeley, Gloucester. GL2 2AN
www.gloucestershire.police.uk



Your reference:

Our reference: FOI_26_0405

E-mail: FOI

@gloucestershire.police.uk

Direct dial: 01452 754304

Postal Address: As above

Date: 25/06/2026

Dear

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request FOI_26_0405

On 28/04/2026 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

As at the date this request is received, please provide the most recent information held by the Home Office or the local constabulary showing, for each territorial police force in England and Wales or Scotland, whether it currently outsources, subcontracts, or uses any third-party provider for any aspect of:

- fleet management
- fleet maintenance

For each force where such an arrangement exists, please provide:

1. The name of the police force.
2. Whether the outsourced arrangement relates to:
 - a) fleet management
 - b) fleet maintenance
 - c) a combined or wider managed fleet service
3. The name of the current outsourced supplier or provider.
4. The contract start date.
5. The contract end date.
6. Details of how the contract was let – e.g. through a procurement framework or open tender

7. Any extension year option(s), if recorded.

8. The estimated spend or contract value held in relation to the arrangement, including whether this figure is:

- a) estimated total contract value
- b) awarded contract value
- c) annual contract value
- d) annual spend
- e) most recent spend figure held

9. Where more than one relevant contract or supplier applies to a force, please provide the above information for each relevant arrangement separately.

Please provide the information in Excel, CSV, or another structured electronic format where it is reasonably practicable.

If any of the requested information is already publicly available, please provide the direct link to the relevant source.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary does not hold any relevant information.

Gloucestershire Constabulary does not outsource or subcontract fleet management or maintenance, so no information is held regarding the questions you have asked.

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

The Information Commissioner can be contacted via the following means:

Website - <https://ico.org.uk/>

Call their helpline - 0303 123 1113

Email - casework@ico.org.uk

Post – Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary